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TO: Mayor and Members of City Council

THRU: Douglas Hewett, ICMA-CM, City Manager

FROM: Jodi W. Phelps, Assistant City Manager

DATE: October 7, 2024

RE:
Fort Liberty and City of Fayetteville Partnerships

COUNCIL DISTRICT(S):
All

Relationship To Strategic Plan:
This item supports all adopted City Council strategic goals and objectives.

Executive Summary:
The City of Fayetteville has a long and deep connection to our military as home to Fort Liberty. Part of our
ongoing commitment to supporting service members and force readiness is exploring partner options for
efficiency in service delivery between Fort Liberty and Fayetteville. This item serves to inform and educate

Council about possible Intergovernmental Service Agreements (IGSAs) with the installation.

Background:
The City has been exploring IGSA partnerships with Fort Liberty over the last decade and has and existing
agreement with FLNC to provide janitorial support to the Airborne and Special Operations Museum.

The Department of Defense Installation Management Command, Fort Liberty Garrison Commander and Fort
Liberty DPW have been in communication with the City regarding additional services the City and installation
can partner on to creating efficiencies in service for Fort Liberty while maximizing their impact to their host
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community.

The City is currently exploring options for solid waste/refuse collection contract management and annual
elevator maintenance, among others possibilities.

Issues/Analysis:
This presentation should inform Council on the IGSA concept and seeks confirmation from Council that military
-community partnerships are a strategic path forward for our City.

Budget Impact:
IGSA agreements can generate additional revenue for the City as cost savings to the installation are realized

Options:
Provide consensus for staff to continue pursuing IGSAs with Fort Liberty.

Recommended Action:
Provide consensus for staff to continue pursuing IGSAs with Fort Liberty.

Attachments:
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